Further Reading

WEBSITES
Minnesota Department of Employee Relations:  http://www.doer.state.mn.us

Minnesota Local Area Unemployment Statistics:  http://www.des.state.mn.us/
Imi/laus/minn.htm

U.S. Bureau of Census, Survey of Governments. http://www.census.gov/govs/
www/apes.html

U.S. Bureau of Census and Bureau of Labor Statistics, Current Population Survey:
http://www.bls.census.gov/cps/

U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, Employee Benefits Survey: http://stats.bls.gov/
ebshome.htm

U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, Employment Cost Trends (includes information
on the Employment Cost Index): http://stats.bls.gov/ecthome.htm

U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, Occupational Compensation Survey Program:
http://stats.bls.gov/ocshome.htm

U.S. Department of Education, National Center for Educational Statistics,
Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System: http://nces.ed.gov/ipeds/
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